
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-FPB-2745-CJ  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Provide Professional Services to Assist the University Technology Services (UTS) in the 
Next Phase of its Oracle Identity Management Project 
 
DATE:  January 20, 2015 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 

Vendor Questions & Answers   
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A: 
 

QUESTION #1:   Is there a current contract in place? If so how can we inspect those 

documents? 

 

ANSWER:  Currently there is no contract for Providing Professional Services to Assist the 

University Technology Services (UTS) in the Next Phase of its Oracle Identity Management 

Project.   The previous contract has expired.    Freedom of Information Action (FOIA) 

request is the vehicle available to you if you wish to inspect the contract documents from 

the previous contract.  See “CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

(JANUARY 2006) clause on page 20 of the solicitation for details of what’s included in the 

contract. 
 
 
 

QUESTION #2:  Is there any performance work statement you can provide that gives us more 

detail into what exactly it is you are hoping to accomplish? 

   

ANSWER:  This solicitation is a Fixed Price Bid for services which represents a solicitation 

type where the University has set the maximum price it is willing to pay for a good or 

service it is trying to procure (i.e. fixed price).  Refer to the “notes” in the middle 

paragraphs of page 35 of the solicitation. Section III – Scope of Work / Specifications 

provides a general description of the types of services we anticipate.  However, individual 

statements of work will be issued based upon the work needed and requested by the 

University during the contract term. 

 

 

 

 

QUESTION #3:  If in fact you do have a contract in place now, what is the current cost of the 

contract and can  we examine its documents? 
 

ANSWER:  No, the University does not currently have a contract for Providing 

Professional Services to Assist the University Technology Services (UTS) in the Next Phase 

of its Oracle Identity Management Project in place.     

 

 

 

 

QUESTION #4:  What is the estimated number of personnel you anticipate you will require for 

this solicitation? How many in house and how many remotely? 

 

ANSWER:   Refer to the answer to Question #2 above.  Individual statements of work will 

be issued for work based upon need during the contract term.  We cannot anticipate what 

those needs will be at this time. 
 
 


